








 
 
November 12, 2020 

 

Via Federal Express 

 

Ms. Zuzana Karas, Land Use Coordinator 

Bridgewater Township Board of Adjustment 

100 Commons Way 
Bridgewater, NJ  08807 

 

Re: Terreno Middlebrook LLC/Middlebrook Crossroads--Use Variance Application 
 Block 356, Lots 1 & 3, Bridgewater Township, New Jersey 

 

Dear Ms. Karas: 

 
On behalf of my client, Terreno Middlebrook LLC, I am pleased to submit a use variance application to the 

Bridgewater Township Board of Adjustment pertaining to the above-referenced property.  In connection 

with that application, I hereby enclose 24 collated sets of the following items: 
 

1. Variance Application with Rider thereto; 

2. Variance and Design Waiver Report; 
3. 2017 Board of Adjustment Resolution;  

4. Consent by Owner; 

5. Fee Schedule; 

6. W-9 Form; 
7. Tax Certification letters;  

8. Deed; and 

9. Variance Application Checklist with attached Submission Waivers Request. 
 

I am also enclosing two (2) checks payable to the Township of Bridgewater, the first in the amount of 

$250.00, representing the required application fee, and the second in the amount of $3,000.00, representing 
the required initial escrow deposit.   

 

We look forward to appearing before the Bridgewater Township Board of Adjustment in connection with 

this application.  In the meantime, if you have any questions or require any additional information or 
documentation, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 
Michael Osterman, Esq.  

 

cc: Mr. Hayes Graham (with enclosures) 
 Martinsville Fire Department, Attn.: Chief Chris Snook (with enclosures) 



 
January 12, 2021 

 

Ms. Zuzana Karas, Land Use Coordinator 

Bridgewater Township Board of Adjustment 
100 Commons Way 

Bridgewater, NJ  08807 

 
Re: Terreno Middlebrook LLC/Middlebrook Crossroads--Use Variance Application 

 Block 356, Lots 1 & 3, Bridgewater Township, New Jersey 

 
Dear Ms. Karas: 

 

In response to Board Planner Scarlett Doyle’s completeness report dated December 31, 2020, pertaining to 

the above-referenced application, I hereby enclose three (3) sets of the following items: 
 

1. The first three (3) sheets from the site plan set approved by the Bridgewater Board of Adjustment in 

September, 2014, which site plans were prepared by Langan and are dated 6/27/14, and revised 
8/7/14.  Those three (3) sheets include the Cover Sheet (Sheet 1 of 13), the Site Plan (Sheet 2 of 13), 

and a Survey, prepared by Stires Associates, P.A., dated 11/1/05, last revised 8/4/14;  

 
2. An enlarged copy of the Parking Statistic Table set forth on the Cover Sheet of the 2014 Site Plan 

set; 

 

3. Bridgewater Township Tax Map Sheet #73 showing the subject property, which tax map sheet is 
being submitted in lieu of a key map; 

 

4. A revised Variance and Design Waiver Report dated 1/12/21 (on which we have corrected the number 

of existing and proposed parking spaces); 

 

5. Proposed building layout plan (floor plan) for Middlebrook Crossroads Building  #2E; and 

 

6. My letter to the Bridgewater Board of Adjustment providing additional information about the Terreno 

Middlebrook LLC development application requested by Ms. Doyle.   

 

Once the application has been deemed complete, we will submit an additional 21 sets of the enclosed items. 
 

If you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 
Very truly yours, 

 
Michael Osterman, Esq.  

 

cc: Mr. Hayes Graham (with enclosures) 






























